








Central Bucks School District
Finance Committee  

Board Room of the Education Services Center – 16 Welden Drive 
Wednesday February 21st, 2017, 6:00pm Projected time – 2 Hours 

Beth Darcy, Chairperson Karen Smith, Member 
Jodi Schwartz, Member Tracy Suits, Member 
Dave Matyas, Business Administrator Susan Vincent, Director of Finance 

Agenda 

Information Items 
* Treasurers Report Pages 36 – 49 
* Investment Report Pages 50 - 55 
Other Funds Report Page 56 
Tax Collection Report Page 57 
Payroll Report Page 58 
Benefit Report Page 59 
LOGIC Report on Banking Handout 

* This item(s) may be on the public board agenda for action.         ~   This item(s) may require an executive session.

Please note: Public comment should be limited to three minutes 

1) Call to Order Chairperson Start Time 

2) Public Comment Chairperson 

3) Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes Chairperson/Committee Pages 1 – 12 

4) Information / Discussion / Action Items

a. *  Review of 2016-17 Audit 20 minutes 
Ed Furman of Maillie Pages 13 – 25

b. * Review of Transportation Advisory Service Efficiency Report 20 minutes 
Chris Andrews of T.A.S. Handout

c. Audit Services Request for Proposals (RFP) Update 10 minutes 
Dave Matyas Page 26

d. Review of Finance Information Items 15 minutes 
Susan Vincent Pages 36 - 59

e. Professional Services Contracts: 300 Object Special Ed. 15 minutes 
Susan Vincent / Mary Kay Speese Pages 27 - 29

f. Review of Long Term Investing 5 minutes 
Susan Vincent Page 55

g. Review of Possible Changes to Transportation for Sports Trips 10 minutes 
Danielle Turner 

Pages 30 - 31 
& Handout

h. Farm Real Estate Tax Credits 5 minutes 
Dave Matyas Page 32

i. Analysis of 6% Budgeted Increase for 400 series of Expense Objects 5 minutes
Susan Vincent Page 33

j. Discussion:  State Senate Bill 2 - Voucher Proposal 10 minutes 
Karen Smith Pages 34 - 35

k. 
5) Adjournment Chairperson End Time

6) ~ Executive Session:  First Student Contract, Teacher Negotiations, Health
__________________Care Benefits Update

45 minutes 
Dave Matyas /Andrea Didio 

7) Next Meeting Date:        March 21st, 2018



 
Committee Members Present 

Mrs. Beth Darcy, Chairperson    Mrs. Susan Vincent, Director of Finance 
Mrs. Jodi Schwartz, Member    Mr. Dave Matyas, Business Administrator 
Mrs. Karen Smith, Member 
Mrs. Tracy Suits, Member 
 

Others in Attendance 
Mr. Glenn Schloeffel, Board President  Ms. Andrea DiDio-Hauber, Director of Human Resources 
Mrs. Sharon Collopy, Board Member Mr. Robert Kleimenhagen, Jr., CFM, SFP, Director of Operations  
Dr. John Kopicki, Superintendent  Mr. Jason Jaffe, Director of Technology & Innovation 
Dr. David Bolton, Assistant Superintendent Mr. Wayne Birster, District Facility Manager 
     Mrs. Lindsay Smith, Supervisor, Instructional Technology 
 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mr. Schloeffel 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 
REVIEW OF MEETING NOTES 
The November 15, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting minutes were reviewed and approved without 
changes. 
 
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
Proposed Assessment Appeal Settlement – Penn’s Purchase:  
District Solicitor Mr. Doug Maloney from Begley Carlin provided an update on the assessment appeal for 
the Penn’s Purchase retail property in Lahaska. Mr. Maloney noted that as of January 2018 the property 
had a 64% vacancy rate.  Occupancy has been declining for several years. In 2014, the property was 
taken over by the bank and sold at auction. The imputed value at that time was $14 million. The 
property was purchased from the bank for $6 million, and the new owner filed a tax assessment appeal.   
 
The property was marketed immediately, but no buyers were found for over a year. Roach Properties 
purchased the property for $4.5 million, contingent upon approvals for redevelopment of the site.  
Buckingham Township did not grant the approvals, and Roach Properties terminated the deal to 
purchase. In May 2017, the property was sold to another developer for $3.5 million. Buckingham 
Township has approved the new developer’s plans, and the sale was completed in December 2017. The 
property will be a mixed-use property, including retail/residential space and 19 single-family homes.  
 
After an exchange of appraisals and review of information, the assessment appeal was scheduled for 
trial in the fall of 2017. The negotiated settlement agreement for 2015-2016 maintained the 2014 value 
of the property ($6 million). The settlement agreement for 2016-2017 is for $5.25 million, which is 
$750,000 above what a developer was willing to pay for the property at that time. For the current 2017-
2018 year, the settlement agreement is for $5 million, which is $1.5 million over the December sale 
price of the property.  
 
Mr. Schloeffel inquired if the property was in arrears, Mr. Maloney indicated that all taxes have been 
paid current. The settlement agreement will mean a refund to the owner of approximately $335,000. 

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 1 of 59                           .



Mr. Schloeffel asked if the property could be reassessed after development, Mr. Maloney stated that it 
would be reassessed at that time. Mr. Maloney noted that he believed the settlement agreement was a 
good one, and the district would not have done as well had the appeal gone to court. Mrs. Collopy asked 
why the owner would agree to this settlement if he could have done better in court. Mr. Maloney 
believes the owner wanted to complete the tax assessment appeal before the final purchase of the 
property by the developer.  
 
The Committee agrees to move the settlement agreement to the board agenda for approval.  
 
Contracting for Substitute Teachers: 
Ms. DiDio-Hauber introduced Mr. Chris Jones and Mr. Andy Hall from ESS/Source4Teachers. Mr. Jones 
and Mr. Hall have met with Cabinet, and are here to present information regarding 
ESS/Source4Teachers proposed services to the Committee.  
 
ESS/Source4Teachers (ESS/S4T) partners with public school districts to provide substitute staff for many 
different needs, including teachers, paraprofessionals and nurses. They currently work with about 100 
school districts in Pennsylvania. ESS/S4T worked with the CB HR and Business departments to develop a 
proposal for a financial and operational partnership with Central Bucks, customized to the district’s 
needs.  
 
ESS/S4T believes they can offer a proactive response to some of the current concerns regarding 
substitute staffing. Mr. Jones noted that the district had done a great job recruiting and staffing 
substitute employees, resulting in an exemplary fill rate for absent staff. The ability to continue the 
district’s current fill rate status, and the cost to do so, are items ESS/S4T believes they can address.  
 
PSERs costs to the district increase each year, partnering with ESS/S4T would alleviate the district of that 
cost. Mr. Jones noted an increase in the absence rate for Central Bucks – over 1,000 additional teacher 
absences in the 2016-2017 school year over the previous year. ESS/S4T has experienced the same trend, 
showing a 20% increase in their customer’s requests for substitute staff over the same time period. Mr. 
Schloeffel asked if the increase could be attributed to any specific reason. Mr. Hall remarked that there 
has been a change in perspective on leave time – rather than save time for future need, today’s 
employees tend to treat sick and personal leave more like “vacation” time to be used rather than saved. 
He also noted that the growth in the Special Education field has shown an increase in leave time 
requested. Mr. Jones commented that the trend for increased absence rates is being seen nation-wide. 
Mrs. Schwartz inquired if absences due to conferences and professional development were considered 
as reasons for the increased need for substitutes. She believed family obligations and child care were 
also factors in the use of leave time, rather than the idea employees were using leave time as 
“vacation”.  Mr. Hall noted that CB has a large professional development program that he was sure 
contributed to the need for additional substitute support.  
 
Mr. Jones spoke on some leading challenges school districts face in recruiting substitute staff. There has 
been a 40% decrease in the number of teacher graduates, and an increase of 50% in the number of 
emergency permits issued. Districts will face significant costs recruiting and maintaining the quality of 
their substitute staff because of these challenges.  
 
CB absence data for the 2016-2017 was presented.  The district maintained a 97% fill rate for teacher 
absences (13,160 total absences), a 100% fill rate for long-term substitute absences (3,764 total 

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 2 of 59                           .



absences), and an 80% fill rate for paraprofessional absences (2,175 total absences). Actual cost data 
was given for maintaining the CB substitute staff. Expenses, including daily pay rates, PSERs 
contributions, payroll taxes, administrative fees, etc. totaled $2,892,493. 
 
ESS/S4T would pay substitutes the same daily rate already established at Central Bucks. ESS/S4T would 
charge a 31% markup to the district for the cost of a daily sub. To supply the same number of substitutes 
detailed in the CB expense data, ESS/S4T projected a total cost of $2,564,163. That cost, relieving the 
district of additional expenses such as PSERs and payroll taxes, would provide the district a $328,330 
savings.  
 
Key deliverables provided by ESS/S4T include maintaining and enhancing current fill rates, retention of 
current CB subs with a one-year exclusivity to CB, enlarging the pool of available substitutes by including 
ESS/S4T subs, and the ability of retirees to substitute without penalizing their retirement from PSERs. 
ESS/S4T will have an onsite manager for Central Bucks, as well as a regional support team working to 
maintain current CB fill rates. ESS/S4T offers their employees weekly pay checks, healthcare, 401K and 
incentive pay.  
 
Mr. Schloeffel asked if ESS/S4T had performance metrics that would ensure the maintenance of the high 
fill rate CB already has. Mr. Hall indicated that those metrics could be built in to a contract. Mrs. 
Schwartz noted that utilizing ESS/S4T creates another layer of red tape that needs to be managed if 
there are issues regarding fill rates, etc. Mr. Hall noted that the onsite ESS/S4T manager would be able 
to address those issues easily. Mrs. Schwartz expressed concern that there would be only one manager 
for 23 buildings. Mr. Hall reassured the Committee that the onsite manager would be supported by the 
regional team. Mrs. Schwartz asked if ESS/S4T had a diversity program, Mr. Hall indicated they did.  
 
Mrs. Collopy asked if ESS/S4T substitutes sign an exclusivity contract. Mr. Hall noted that they do not. 
Mrs. Collopy inquired if there were a minimum number of days a substitute would be required to work. 
Mr. Hall commented that substitute participation is monitored.  
 
ESS/S4T also provides substitute nurses, paraprofessionals and custodial staff. Any pricing for providing 
those substitutes would be based on the current CB pay rates for each group. Mrs. Collopy asked if a 
contract was being sought for providing substitutes for all groups, Ms. DiDio-Hauber noted that CB and 
ESS/S4T had only spoken about substitute teachers and paraprofessionals. Mrs. Collopy inquired if the 
building substitute program would continue, noting that the Board had been very happy to reinstate 
that program. Mr. Hall commented that the building substitute program would continue if the district 
contracted ESS/S4T.  Principals would continue to be able to choose their own building substitute.  
Mrs. Darcy asked if teachers would be able to request specific substitutes, Mr. Hall indicated that it is a 
process available on AESOP and would continue to be available to teachers.  
 
Mrs. Suits noted that ESS/S4T data showed overhead costs for 2016-2017 totaled $504,721, which is 
21% of the fixed cost. She asked how a 31% markup would save the district money if overhead costs 
only totaled 21% of the current costs. She asked that ESS/S4T provide more clarity regarding that data. 
Mrs. Suits inquired how ESS/S4T dealt with issues of co-employment, especially for long-term 
substitutes that spend months in an assignment. Substitutes could make the argument that they had all 
the responsibilities of a CB teacher but none of the benefits. Mr. Hall noted that because the substitutes 
would be working for a third-party provider they would not be able to make that claim. Mrs. Suits 
commented that her current employers must be very vigilant regarding outsourced employees to avoid 

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 3 of 59                           .



lawsuits regarding co-employment. She would like to see co-employment language in any contract very 
clearly stated.  
 
Mrs. Darcy asked if the district currently pays an incentive rate to substitutes for filling positions on 
Friday and Monday, Ms. DiDio-Hauber noted that was correct. Mrs. Darcy inquired if there had been any 
discussion with the teacher’s union regarding a possible contract with ESS/S4T. Ms. DiDio-Hauber 
indicated that there had been discussion at a very high level.  
 
Dr. Kopicki asked how many school districts ESS/S4T currently serves. Mr. Hall indicated that there were 
ten in Bucks County, and over 100 in Pennsylvania. Dr. Kopicki asked if Central Bucks would be one of 
the largest school districts ESS/S4T served, Mr. Hall indicated that it would. Dr. Kopicki noted that there 
was some consternation about utilizing ESS/S4T when the district already has a 97% fill rate. He asked 
what ESS/S4T could guarantee regarding maintaining that fill rate. While cost savings are important, Dr. 
Kopicki commented that ensuring there were teachers in classrooms was the highest priority. Mr. Hall 
remarked that there could be financial penalties built in the contract if ESS/S4T did not maintain the 
97% fill rate. Dr. Kopicki noted that the financial impact means nothing if there are classrooms without 
teachers. Financial savings on the front end meant little if the fill rate was not maintained. Dr. Kopicki 
stated that he was not comfortable without some type of guarantee that ESS/S4T could continue to 
meet the 97% fill rate. Mr. Jones assured Dr. Kopicki that there would be language in the contract that 
would give him a level of comfort regarding the fill rates. Dr. Kopicki commented that the quality of 
service and maintenance of the high district fill rate were the key components in any discussion 
regarding outsourcing the substitute staff.  
 
Mrs. Suits inquired what the fill rates were in the other Bucks County districts ESS/S4T services. Mr. Hall 
noted that there was a range of fill rates, and conceded that Central Bucks has the highest fill rates in 
the area. Dr. Kopicki remarked that CB has the highest fill rates because the program is handled in 
house. The proposal for outsourcing is based on cost-savings potential. He noted that ESS/S4T would be 
taking on the largest client they have, while already servicing ten districts in Bucks County. He reiterated 
his concern that the 97% fill rate would be maintained. Mr. Hall stated that he was confident his 
company would meet the challenge. Dr. Kopicki asked if the bill rate was negotiable, Mr. Hall indicated it 
was. Mrs. Schwartz asked if the 6 regional employees ESS/S4T had to support the on-site manager 
would be dedicated to Central Bucks. Mr. Hall noted they work with all the districts in the Bucks County 
region. Mrs. Schwartz asked why ESS/S4T would not be increasing their staff if they were to add a 
district as large as Central Bucks. Mr. Jones noted that their corporate structure would be able to 
provide the needed support. Mrs. Schwartz expressed concern that long-distance support would not be 
sufficient. Mr. Hall commented that if an additional person was required on site, ESS/S4T would 
certainly provide that. Mrs. Collopy expressed concern regarding the cost data provided for the daily 
substitute teachers. Mr. Jones noted that, while ESS/S4T was comfortable with the data provided, there 
was a “next layer” of cost analysis that needed to be done.  
 
Mrs. Darcy noted that CB has a thorough screening process for substitutes, and commented that by 
utilizing ESS/S4T the district would lose that option. The district has a stringent vetting process, and does 
not want to compromise the quality of substitutes by not being able to continue to screen candidates. 
Mrs. Darcy also commented that CB substitute pay rates are different than others in the county. She 
noted that ESS/S4T had guaranteed CB substitutes would receive the current rate set by CB for one year. 
She wondered what would happen to those pay rates at the end of the year. Mr. Hall stated that the 
district would always set the pay rates. Mrs. Darcy noted that the district worked very hard to get to a 

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 4 of 59                           .



97% fill rate, setting the pay rates was just one component. She agreed with Dr. Kopicki that the priority 
was maintaining the high fill rate. Mrs. Schwartz expressed concern that after a one-year exclusivity, 
current CB substitutes would go in to a big pool of ESS/S4T employees available to many other districts. 
She noted that the training the district had invested in CB substitutes would be lost.  
 
Mr. Schloeffel commented that he believed the presentation was interesting enough to pursue, but 
would like to have better financial data provided. Mrs. Schwartz indicated she would like more 
information to be communicated to the teacher’s union.  
 
Mrs. Darcy asked Mr. Jones and Mr. Hall to work with the Business Department and Human Resources 
to compile more information for the Committee that addresses the concerns noted tonight.  
 
Review of Finance Information Items: 
Mrs. Vincent began with a review of the investment portfolio of the General Fund-Bank balances, which 
have dropped due to monies being drawn as tax revenues have slowed. Investments are being made in 
CD’s as more attractive interest rates become available. Mrs. Vincent noted General Fund check 
disbursements included $17,564.39 of void checks. The Business Department is in the process of 
contacting payees of uncleared checks from the previous school year. If payees indicate a replacement 
check is necessary, their original check is voided, and a replacement check issued. Mrs. Vincent 
anticipates there will a higher number of void checks for the next couple of months. Payees that do not 
respond will have their original check voided, and a check will be issued to the state of Pennsylvania for 
unclaimed funds.  
 
Fund 3 balances were reviewed, including beginning balances, transfers into the account, interest 
earnings, expenditures, commitments and balances as of December 31,2017. Short-term capital is 
showing a negative balance because approximately $557,000 is committed for spending that will occur 
in the next fiscal year.  
 
Capital Reserve Account expenditures were reviewed for projects across the district. A summary of the 
General Fund balance, which had been updated to reflect final audit information, was presented.  
Projected tax collections are slow for EIT and real estate transfer taxes.  
 
FICA and Medicare are showing a positive fund balance. Mrs. Vincent noted that it is early in the year, 
and there will be more snow days that will hit that balance – bad weather work days make the Payroll 
run high.  
 
A summary of Fringe Benefits was reviewed. Health care is the largest expense, and Mrs. Vincent stated 
that the district had not received data from AON regarding the district’s actual expenses. She is hopeful 
the data will be received soon, and the balance will move back to a positive amount. Mrs. Darcy asked if 
conversations regarding the district’s status with the consortium were continuing, Mrs. Vincent 
indicated that they were. Dr. Kopicki noted that the board will be presented with a proposal to hire a 
consultant that will compare various healthcare plans across the state. Due to the complexity of the 
details, it was determined that an outside consultant would be able to provide the most complete 
information for the board to consider when reviewing healthcare choices for the district. Mr. Schloeffel 
asked when the district needed to give notice to the consortium regarding our continued participation. 
Dr. Kopicki noted that the deadline is March 31 but indicated that the district would not want to wait 
until that date if the decision was not to continue as a consortium member. Early March would be an 

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 5 of 59                           .



appropriate time to notify the consortium if CB decided to opt out. Mrs. Schwartz inquired if healthcare 
options were part of the teacher contract. Dr. Kopicki noted that negotiations are beginning for the next 
teacher contract. Healthcare will be negotiated as part of that process. No changes have been made to 
the healthcare available to employees, the district is always working to see if they can do better in terms 
of the healthcare provided to its staff. Dr. Kopicki noted that Ms. DiDio-Hauber and her consortium team 
had worked diligently to add another healthcare package to those already established. The goal for any 
changes moving forward is to provide the best possible healthcare packages for employees with no 
additional strain on the district budget.  
 
Review of Professional Services Contracts: 600 Objects FEMO: 
A review of the 600 Object expenditures was presented by Mr. Kleimenhagen. Mrs. Vincent had 
supplied Mr. Kleimenhagen with a list of supply purchases and total payments to vendors for the 2016-
2017 school year. Mr. Kleimenhagen offered details to the Committee regarding a few of the larger 
expense items.  
 
VERITIV is one of our main custodial supply companies with an expense of $173,185.74. FEMO is in the 
process of transitioning custodial supplies to a preferred vendor – Hillyard. Mr. Schloeffel asked if there 
would be savings associated with contracting with a preferred vendor. Dr. Kopicki asked Mr. 
Kleimenhagen to bring new board members up to date on the current situation with Hillyard.  
Mr. Kleimenhagen noted that the district has signed a letter of understanding with Hillyard, who will 
provide a cleaning cost analysis to the district. Hillyard will collect data from each CB building, detailing 
every aspect of what needs to be cleaned in each facility. That data will enable FEMO to determine the 
district’s cleaning cost per square foot per custodian. Benchmarks for cleaning standards and size of 
assigned areas to be cleaned will also be addressed with the data provided from Hillyard. The data will 
also be used to develop training checklists, optimizing workforce and supplies. On May 8, Mr. 
Kleimenhagen is on the board agenda to provide a full custodial supply service update.  
 
Bearings and Drives Unlimited is an HVAC and plumbing parts supply vendor, expenses totaled 
$29, 486.03. Those expenses reflect purchases made by district mechanics and tradesmen for repairs 
done over the course of the year. FEMO is reviewing large vendor expenses to determine if better 
pricing would be available if the district entered into a contract with a preferred vendor. 
 
Mr. Schloeffel asked if all large expenses listed were under COSTARS. Mr. Kleimenhagen noted that any 
custodial operations like Grainger are COSTARS. Mr. Schloeffel inquired if there were areas that could 
provide cost reductions. Mr. Kleimenhagen stated that FEMO was diligently reviewing the data to make 
that determination.  
 
Technology Capital Project Budget: 
Mr. Jason Jaffe, Director of Technology and Innovation, presented an overview of the financing for the 
1-1 Initiative including cost projections for both a 7th/ 8th grade and a 7th/8th/ 9th grade initiative.  
 
The district currently has carts of laptops available in each building for classrooms to share. The vision of 
the Innovation and Technology team includes increasing technology access for students across the 
district. The three-year vision included a 1-1 laptop program for grades 7 through 9, the five-year vision 
is a 1-1 laptop program for grades 7-12. The team believes that teaching and learning will be enhanced 
by increasing student accessibility to technology. 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 6 of 59                           .



The choice of device for the 1-1 program is the HP Pro Book X360. This device is easy to carry and can 
fold to become a tablet, a tent or a traditional laptop. The keyboard is spill resistant and the screen is 
Gorilla Glass, which is important for repair costs. Currently the district spends about $150,000 yearly to 
repair all devices used K-12, and broken screens and spillage on keyboards are a significant part of that 
repair cost. (The current 1-1 program at Holicong has had only one cracked screen this year) The HP Pro 
Book X360 also has a digitized pen, which enables the laptop to be used for math problems and 
scientific equations. Mr. Jaffe presented a video about the device to the committee.  
 
Last year $1.7 million was spent on laptops for students K-12. Repair costs were $150,000, cart costs 
were $43,000 - totaling $1,893,000 spent on student laptops. Technology Fund 3 spending for student 
devices, iPad, projectors, infrastructure for wi-fi and teacher laptops totaled $3.7 million.  
 
The HP Pro Book X360 cost $645 per unit. The device was chosen because it has a good processor, 
providing students the same power as teacher laptops. Features of the device will lower repair costs, 
and the device will be able to handle usage by secondary students over several years.  
 
There are currently 9388 secondary students in the district. The cost to supply each student with an HP 
Pro Book X360 would be $6,055,260. Mr. Jaffe noted the intention was not to supply each student 
immediately, but to stagger the supply over time. If all seventh and eighth grade students were to be 
supplied with a laptop (3, 079 students projected for 2018-2019), the cost would be just below $2 
million. A $50 usage fee is collected from students currently participating in the 1-1 pilot. If all seventh 
and eighth grade students were supplied with laptops in 2018-2019, the revenue from usage fees would 
be $154,000 – more than enough to cover repair costs. Mr. Schloeffel asked if the usage fee was a one-
time fee, Mr. Jaffe noted that it would be collected every year. If all 9388 secondary students were 
supplied with laptops, the revenue from usage fees would be $469,400 – also covering repair costs for 
the district. Mr. Schloeffel asked if the district was internally insured, Mr. Jaffe stated that the district 
would self-insure. 
 
Expenses for the current Holicong pilot program total $210,000. To supply all seventh and eighth grade 
students with a laptop for 2018-2019 would cost $1.8 million. Supplying ninth grade students with 
laptops would be of benefit in multiple ways, including staff development, training, and providing 
consistency in the classroom. Adding ninth grade students to the 1-1 program would cost an additional 
$1 million, bringing total costs for the project to $2.8 million. 
 
A seventh-grade student would continue using the laptop through eighth and ninth grade. Students 
would not take the laptop home over the summer. Laptops would be refreshed in tenth grade – the 
laptops would be sold back, creating revenue of about $314,000. That revenue would lower the cost of 
laptops for the following year. Five-year cost projections for having all secondary students participate in 
the 1-1 laptop program total $7,473,200. Mr. Schloeffel asked if there had been a comparison of leasing 
vs. purchasing. Mr. Jaffe noted that it was more expensive to lease the equipment due to interest 
payments.  
 
Mr. Jaffe presented information on the current laptop cart program. There are 30 laptops in a cart, for a 
total cost of $20,000 per cart. Placing a cart in every seventh-grade classroom (currently 106 classrooms) 
would cost $2,116,608. Adding carts to every eighth-grade classroom would bring the total to $4 million. 
Cost comparison of the 1-1 program to the cart program show that it is cheaper to provide each student 
with a laptop than to provide each classroom with a cart. Over 6,000 laptops would need to be 

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 7 of 59                           .



purchased to put a cart in every room, versus 3,000 purchased to supply each seventh and eighth-grade 
student. Even placing a cart in every other room would cost $100,000 more than providing each student 
with a laptop.  
 
Mr. Jaffe reviewed the benefits of a 1-1 program including access to technology for all students, mobile 
learning, ownership to students with the $50 usage fee, cost-savings over a cart program, “anytime-
anywhere” learning, and providing all staff the tools they need for teaching and learning. He presented a 
video on the problems with the cart program. 
 
Mrs. Schwartz noted she had the opportunity to view the 1-1 program at Holicong and was beyond 
impressed. She asked if students taking summer courses would have the opportunity to use district 
laptops. Mr. Jaffe stated the plan would be for the students to turn the laptops in at the end of the 
school year so the Technology Department could clean them up and provide any repairs necessary.  
 
Mrs. Suits commented that she thought the 1-1 program would be an excellent resource for students. 
She noted that the filters she has at home often block some of the teacher websites for her child. The 
ability to have a district laptop will provide seamless use for students. Mr. Jaffe stated that his 
department had worked very hard to ensure the filtering at home would be the same as the filtering at 
school, preventing any unwanted viewing of websites when the laptops were off school property. 
Providing students with district laptops also ensures a consistent platform for devices.  
 
Mrs. Schwartz asked if, rather than selling back the units at the end of three years, had there been any 
talk of selling to the community. Mr. Jaffe noted that since the program was still under consideration, 
nothing had been discussed yet. There is a program currently being worked on for lower income 
students in the district that have no access to technology.  
 
Mrs. Collopy commented that she was happy to see numbers presented for the cost of the program. She 
is not a proponent of the idea and remarked that she was concerned that only positive details had been 
discussed. She stated she had heard a student had been accused of cheating based on an inactivity log. 
She remarked that she had been hearing the program was not all “lollipops and rainbows” and was 
concerned she was not hearing the same information presented at the committee meetings. Mr. Jaffe 
addressed the cheating situation, explaining that the situation would have occurred whether or not 
there was a 1-1 program. He noted that there were issues with the roll out of any program that could be 
discussed, however this 1-1 program had been very successful. Repair rates have been low, the biggest 
issue being the pens – students jam the pens into the table like lead pencils, so the tips need to be 
repaired. Mr. Jaffe stated that he was very proud of the way the program had rolled out, and in his 
opinion, it had been highly successful. Mrs. Collopy noted that the incident she heard about was specific 
to the 1-1 program, not the incident Mr. Jaffe had described. Mr. Schloeffel informed the Committee 
that Mr. Jaffe would be presenting at the next Operations Committee meeting, and the information 
provided would address Mrs. Collopy’s concerns. He suggested further discussion be tabled until the 
Operations Committee meeting. Mrs. Collopy agreed. Mr. Jaffe encouraged the Committee to bring any 
issues they’ve heard about to his attention so he could address them specifically at the Operations 
meeting. Dr. Kopicki noted that Mr. Jaffe had been included on the agendas for both Finance and 
Operations to provide the board a full picture of the 1-1 program.  
 
Budget Update – Projected Actual Expenses: 
Mrs. Vincent will email the Committee with a handout of projected actual expenses.  

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 8 of 59                           .



Preparation for the January 23 Preliminary Budget Presentation: 
Mr. Matyas discussed the next phase of the budget development process. He presented data on the 
history of the district’s retirement contributions (PSERs). Contributions on the employee’s behalf are 
about 11% (5.5% contributed by the school district and 5.5% contributed by the state). Employees 
contribute about 7.5% of their gross payroll. PSERs contribution rate is approximately 32.5%.  
Example: PSERs contributions for a million dollars in gross salaries total $325,000 (half contributed by 
the state, half by the school district). In addition, 7.5% of the employee’s gross pay is being contributed. 
Mr. Matyas noted those numbers showed a considerable amount of money going to the state 
retirement system to correct the under-funding that has happened over the years. He noted that in 
2000-2001, the district contributed about 1% because the retirement system was over-funded. In the 
coming years, returns on investment declined and funding decreased from 125% to about 60%. 
 
In 2018-2019 the contribution rate will increase to 33.43%, increasing costs to Central Bucks by about 
$3.9 million. Even though the rate increase is only 2.6%, it is the largest increase in cost for the 2018-
2019 budget. Increased budget pressure points for 2018-2019 include PSERs contributions, healthcare 
costs (consortium projected increase of about 9%) and prescription costs (consortium projected increase 
of about 8%). Decreased budget pressure points include a decline in energy costs, student enrollment 
and debt payments. Act 1 Basic Growth index (PDE-mandated maximum percent the district could raise 
real estate taxes if funding was needed) is at 2.4% for the 2018-2019 school year, which equals about 3 
additional mills. Central Bucks current millage rate is about 124.1 mills. Current budget projections do 
not indicate the need for a tax increase. State funding is anticipated to grow by 1%, with no increase 
anticipated in federal funding.  
 
With no tax increase planned for the 2018-2019 school year, the preliminary budget revenue projection 
is $336,582,781. The budget breakdown shows that local revenues make up 78.4% of the overall budget, 
state revenues 20.9% and federal revenues 0.7%. While there is no tax increase planned, there is still 
growth in local revenues which includes real estate taxes, interim real estate taxes, local earned income 
taxes and transfer taxes.  
 
Salaries and Benefits make up the vast majority of district expenses, pushing toward 80% of the total 
budget – ten years ago salaries and benefits were about 68% of the budget. The increased percentage 
reflects increased costs in retirement contributions and healthcare costs.  
 
Debt principal from past district-wide construction projects equals $9,915,000. Principal payments on 
the debt continue to decrease due to pre-payments the district made over the last several years. 
Currently there is $3,000,000 budgeted for technology for the 2018-2019 school year, which could be 
adjusted based on the district’s decision on the 1-1 laptop program. Short-term capital used to maintain 
district facilities is budgeted at $12,000,000. (District facilities and grounds are worth about $750 million 
collectively). Long-term capital is budgeted at $3.6 million.  There is $1 million budgeted for school 
buses – buses are typically turned over after about 12 years.  Debt principal and interest payments will 
be $13,696,307 – 4.1% of the budget. Mr. Matyas noted that was a low debt ratio for a school district. 
The goal is to decrease the principal and interest payments to 0%, leaving more funds available for 
curriculum and instruction. The growth rate in the budget from 2017-2018 to 2018-2019 is 1.89%. 
 
Mr. Schloeffel inquired about the 6% anticipated increase in energy costs, he thought the lower rates 
the district was receiving for energy usage would make for less of an increase in costs. Mrs. Vincent said 

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 9 of 59                           .



that a decrease in that area was anticipated, numbers have been refined since this budget data was 
compiled.  
 
Local revenues have improved over the last several years, allowing for no increase in the tax rate.  The 
Governor will have his budget address in February, and Mr. Matyas will provide a complete run down on 
projected revenues once the Governor’s proposal is made. Adoption of the proposed budget will be 
acted on at the next full board meeting. The final budget adoption is scheduled for June 12. Work will be 
done on refining staffing needs and healthcare numbers before final budget adoption.  
 
Mr. Matyas presented information on state-wide issues facing school districts. School age population is 
decreasing, which ties into the enrollment reduction in CB. There is also a reduction in working-age 
adults, which means less tax revenue for the state. The increase in retiree populations and related 
services places an additional burden on state funds. GDP growth in the state is good, wages and salaries 
show an increase which helps the district EIT revenues. Job gains also show an increase, which also helps 
increase local revenues.  
 
The state general fund balance shows a deficit of about $1.5 billion, which the state is trying to alleviate 
with one-time sources of funds. The PA Independent Fiscal Office is projecting a $79 million balance for 
the 2017-2018 fiscal year. Serious deficits are projected for the coming years. One-time funds for the 
2017-2018 fiscal year include Tobacco Fund Securitization and miscellaneous fund transfers, which 
combined with corporate net operating losses and sales taxes create total revenues of about $2,303 
billion. Those one-time fund sources are not a recurring resource that can be used to meet expenditures 
– one-time revenues lead to long term issues. The state will be forced to raise taxes or cut expenses, 
which could mean a decrease in state support for school districts.  
 
Air Gas LERTA Proposal for Plumstead Township: 
Mr. Matyas reported that representatives from Airgas in Plumsteadville will be attending the next 
Operations Committee meeting seeking a property tax abatement. The Board recently approved a 
LERTA zone in Chalfont for a revitalization project encompassing several blocks. LERTA approval is a 
partnership between the county, the school district and the township borough. Airgas is requesting 
district approval for a tax abatement for their proposed new facility in Plumsteadville – county taxes, 
school taxes and borough taxes would be deferred for the new facility.  
 
The current Airgas facility will continue to pay current school district taxes of about $76,000. Their 
proposed new facility would have an estimated school tax of about $148,866. Airgas is asking to defer 
the $148,866 school taxes for five years, giving them a school tax abatement of $744,330.  Total tax 
deferment between the municipalities equals approximately $1 million.  
 
Dr. Kopicki noted some items to consider regarding the requested abatement, including the fact that the 
economic impact of the new facility will not be large. He encouraged the Committee to be very 
thoughtful about granting this proposal. Airgas is a New Jersey based company, building a facility in 
Pennsylvania already assures them lower property taxes. A new facility will necessitate the need for a 
water line. The placement of a water line will provide developers an excellent opportunity to build in 
Plumsteadville. Groveland Elementary is already at capacity, increased development in Plumsteadville 
may create a need down the line to build additional schools. The Committee should take into 
consideration the full impact this type of LERTA would mean for the district.  
 

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 10 of 59                           .



Mrs. Collopy commented that she researched the Airgas proposal after they attended an Operations 
Committee meeting. She remarked that granting a LERTA for Chalfont borough was very different than 
granting one for an individual business. She spoke with Plumsteadville supervisor Nick Lykon after the 
Operations meeting, who remarked that the presentation Airgas gave to the township was very 
different than the one presented at Operations. Mrs. Collopy does not see that granting the LERTA 
would be beneficial to the district. Mr. Schloeffel commented that the Committee needs to consider the 
“slippery slope” - what will happen when the next business seeks an abatement. Mrs. Suits noted that 
the Chalfont LERTA was a more traditional one, enabling development of areas currently undeveloped. 
The Airgas LERTA proposal is a tax break for an individual company.  
 
Mrs. Darcy inquired if Plumstead Township had signed off on the Airgas proposed LERTA, Mrs. Collopy 
indicated they had not. Dr. Kopicki remarked he believed Plumstead would wait for the school district to 
make their decision first. He reiterated his encouragement that the Committee be very thoughtful when 
considering this LERTA proposal.  
 
State Senate Bill 2 Voucher Program and Resolution: 
Mrs. Smith wanted to share with the Committee that PSBA had released an alert regarding Senate Bill 2, 
asking school boards to consider passing a resolution opposing the bill. Passage of the bill would enable 
families that live in the bottom 15% (academic performance) of school districts to receive a voucher of 
approximately $5,700. That money could be used to help a child to attend a private school, which would 
also include religious schools. The granting of the voucher is not dependent on family need, it is 
dependent on whether a family lives in a low performing district. Mrs. Smith noted her opposition to the 
bill. She opposes vouchers because she feels they do not address the core issue of low performance in 
some districts. She believes allowing the voucher to be used for religious schools violates the separation 
of church and state. Mrs. Collopy remarked that she agreed that students are suffering in low 
performing districts despite how much money is thrown at the problems. She does not oppose vouchers 
because they help provide a solution until the low performing programs are fixed. She would not 
support a resolution because she would not be comfortable denying students the opportunity to attend 
better schools. Mrs. Darcy commented that she did not like resolutions on principal. PSBA releases 
legislative alerts routinely, many of which are not things that Central Bucks would agree with. Mrs. 
Darcy noted that a more effective measure would be for the board members to call their state 
representative and share their opinions as fellow elected officials.  
 
Miscellaneous: 
Mr. Schloeffel asked for an update on the following: 
 

• The RFP for the new auditor. Mr. Matyas noted that there are some questions yet to be 
answered, one auditor has requested a meeting to review district procedures.  The RFP is due in 
February.  

 
• The placement of funds in the higher returning accounts. Mr. Matyas stated that is part of the 

plan for long-term capital and would be happening very soon. More information will be 
provided at the February meeting.  

• The internal and external bussing study. Mr. Matyas reported that he had seen a draft of the 
external study early in January, which he marked with questions and comments and sent to the 
CB Transportation Department for their review. It is possible that there will be study results to 
present to the Committee in February. The internal review is progressing. Meetings have been 

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 11 of 59                           .



held with District Athletic Director Danielle Turner, Transportation Manager Jim Czyz, 
Transportation routers, Mr. Matyas and Dr. Davidheiser. Mrs. Turner is drafting a report on how 
the district could schedule games to optimize bus usage. There has been consensus that the 
purchase of larger capacity buses (perhaps 2 per high school) for use in transporting teams 
would be a good idea. Information on the internal study may be provided as early as the next 
Finance meeting.  
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 
 
NEXT MEETING: 
The next meeting of the Finance Committee will be February 21, 2018. 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 12 of 59                           .



Maillie^ Maillie LLP I PO Box680, Oaks, PA 19456-0680

6'10.935.1420 | Fax: 610.935,1632 | www.maillie.com

Expertise Beyond The Numbersø

December 21,2017

Partners

Robert L. Caruso

James M. Powers

Edward J. Furman

Robert L. Boland

Donald J. Pierce

Richard A. Flanagan lV

Craig S. Springer

Robert C. Hershey, Jr.

Gregory J. Shank

Laurie E. Harvey

William Breslawski, Jr.

Edward Fronczkowski

To the Board of Directors
Central Bucks School District
Doylestown, Pennsylvania

We have audited the financial statements of the Central Bucks School District as of and for the
year ended June 30,2017, and have issued our report thereon dated December 19,2017.
Professional standards require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

OUR RESPONSIB¡LITY IN RELATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

As communicated in our engagement letter dated June 21 , 2017, our responsibility, as
described by professional standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the
financial statements that have been prepared by management with your oversight are presented
fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or
management of your respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to
obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered
the internal control of the Central Bucks School District solely for the purpose of determining our
audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal contrcll.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in
our professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting
process. However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other
matters to communicate to you.

PLANNED SCOPE AND TIMING OF THE AUDIT

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously
communicated to you.

Certified Public Accountdnts ènd Business Consultants

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 13 of 59                           .



Maillie'
Expertise Beyond The Numbersø

To the Board of Directors
Central Bucks School District -2- December 21,2017

COMPLIANCE WITH ALL ETHICS REQUIREMENTS REGARDING INDEPENDENGE

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, our firm and our network firms have
complied with all relevant ethical requirements regarding independence.

QUALITATIVE ASPECTS OF THE ENTITY'S SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRACTICES

S i q nifi cant Acco u nti n s P o I i ci es

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Central Bucks School District is
included in Note A to the financial statements. There have been no initial selection of
accounting policies and no changes in significant accounting policies or their application during
the year. No matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional
standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual
transactions and (2) the effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging
areas for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

S i q nifi cant Ac co u nti n q Esti m ates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management's current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on
knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
markedly from management's current judgments.

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are:

Management's estimate of accumulated depreciation and depreciation
expense is based on original cost and estimated useful lives of the
assets.

Management's estimate of the other postemployment benefits (OPEB)
annual contribution is based on actuarial estimates.

Management's estimate of compensated absences is calculated based
on the School District's policies relating to the amount of compensated
time an employee accrues based on several factors, including position
and service time.

2

3

Certified Public Accountants dnd Business Consultants
Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 14 of 59                           .



Maillie'
Expertise Beyond The Numbersø

To the Board of Directors
Central Bucks School District -3- December 21,2017

Management's estimate of the net pension liability and related deferred
inflows and outflows of resources is based on the School District's
proportionate share (calculated using covered payroll) of the total net
pension liability and related deferred inflows and outflows of resources as
provided by PSERS.

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimates and determined
that they are reasonable in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in
relation to the applicable opinion units.

F i n a n c i al State m e nt Drsc/osures

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent and clear

SIGNIFICANT DIFFICULTIES ENCOUNTERED DURING THE AUDIT

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the
performance of the audit.

UNCORRECTED AND CORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known
and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial,
and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. None of the misstatements
identified by us as a result of our audit procedures and corrected by management were material,
either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as whole. The attached
schedule summarizes corrected financial statement misstatements whose effects in the current
and prior periods, as determined by management, are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole and each applicable opinion unit.

ln addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected
misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit
procedures. None of the misstatements identified by us as a result of our audit procedures and
corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial
statements taken as a whole or applicable opinion units.

DISAGREEMENTS WITH MANAGEMENT

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, which could be significant to the Central Bucks School District's financial
statements orthe auditors'report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the audit.

4

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants
Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 15 of 59                           .



-4-

REPRESENTATIONS REQUESTED FROM MANAGEMENT

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the
management representation letter dated December 19, 2017.

MANAGEMENT'S CONSULTATIONS WITH OTHER ACCOUNTANTS

ln some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no
consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS, FINDINGS OR ISSUES

ln the normal course of our professional association with the Central Bucks School District, we
generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, operating and regulatory conditions affecting the entity and operational
plans and strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters
discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as the Central Bucks School District's auditors.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and
management of the Central Bucks School District and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Expertise Beyond The Numbersø

To the Board of Directors
Central Bucks School District

Maillie^

Vhrø' /4

December 21,2017

MAILLIE LLP
Certified Public Accountants and
Busrness Consultants

Certified Public Accountdnts dnd Business Consultdnts
Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 16 of 59                           .



Client:
Engagement:
Period Ending:
Trial Balance:
Workpaper:

12t1t2017
9:39 AM

Account

12659 - Central Bucks School Disttict
16/17 - Central Bucks School D¡strict
6/30/2017
TB

Description W/P Ref Debit Gredit

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # I
To reclass amount for interest earned in Agency Fund cash Account to agree cash
balance with due to student group

7-6510-000-00-00-000-00-00 Earnings/lnvestments
7-0495-000-00-00-000-00-00 DuetoStudentGroup

Total

3520.06

8.00
8.00

8.00 8.00

1of1Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 17 of 59                           .



,t Maillie' Maillie LLP I PO Box 68Q Oak, PA 19456-0680

610.935.1420 | Fax 610.935.1632 | www.maillie.com

Expertise Beyond The Numbersø

GENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT

AUDIT PRESENTATION

June 30, 2017

Partners

Robert L. Caruso

Deborah L. Horn

Edward J. Furman

Craig S. Springer

Robert L. Boland

Danielle VanderWerf

Richard A. Flanagan lV

Donald J. Pierce

Robert C. Hershey, Jr.

Gregory J. Shank

Laurie E. Harvey

William Breslawski, Jr.

Edward Fronczkowski

Certified Public Accountdnts dnd Business Consultants

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 18 of 59                           .



CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT
AUDIT PRESENTATION
JUNE 30,2017

Agenda:

. Required communication under Statement of Audit Standard 114 and 115

o Audit scope and timing

o Review of financial repoñ

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 19 of 59                           .



CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT
AUD¡T PRESENTATION
JUNE 30,2017

Required Communications:

o Unmodified audit opinion - financial statements

o Unmodified audit opinion - single audit

. SAS 114 and 1 15 Repofts - No disagreements or material weaknesses noted

Prospective:

. OPEB accounting - June 2018 reporting

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 20 of 59                           .



CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT
AUDIT PRESENTATION
JUNE 30 2017

Audit Scope and Timing:

. Trial balance and supporting account analysis completed timely

. Review of internal control system

. No material audit adjustments

. Cash and investments - reconciliations, investment review and Act 72 collateral

. Capitalassets:

. Vouching material additions

. Review of depreciation expense

. Accounts payable - Search for unrecorded liabilities

. Debt - confirmations

. Revenues - confirmations and reconciliations

. Expenses - pivot tables/activity funds testing

o Data extraction:

General ledger
Payroll analysis
Subsequent disbu rsements
Revenue analysis
Journal entry testing
Benford's Law

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 21 of 59                           .



$oU*¡ Ë,1tqe oq¡ Jgd,ltlnruojuoâ onngdgo'lv pâloN

l1#flìü,13? I ¡ititÌ4?ró€,{E {maa ja¡i¿Ì 
";:} 9rø€aag¡¡ *'

, $t,4 L

:

j dð{¿
i

j ooû?

I
ì o*u

I oqot

i lt¡¡Ár¡

Ij 
ðtð¡t

¡ Otrltt

i uJlì{¡.

, Neüel

;

i ù$Ë1

i ûxÌct

, tfr:lf
i
r Èùd3t

ii

'i

1 ,È40ã

i
'008tÊ

sð4$

0q€ç

r

¡lsÍü ¡st p¡ejueg "sssuedxS punJ Fjêuqe
tpf¡¡slo lûotlts Ë{3ng tBlluëg

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .       Page 22 of 59                           .



Central Bucks School Dlstrlct
General Fund Expenses - Benford lst T!¡o D¡glt

q,

MGe Abrolulr Dcvitüst 0.0qll5
Cfrda¡m: NÈGo(ûúñ¡V

AI¡IOUIIT

q0
6Et0

ÊIþ

8m
5,m

9ræ

5100

48S

¿800

¡200

3900

3fl
3!æ

3ül
27U

2{þ

2r00

1800

tSql

r200

9{n

600

300

0

E
E

12 15 tB 27 21 z7 30 31 38 æ â;r. a5 10 5r sr n 60 Ë¡ e6 G9 ?i2 7s ?b 8r B. g? 90 E¡ $ 9Ð
Oi¡itSqæ

T

- 
Urgãgo.Æd 

- 
forlrEqrd 

- 
ÉFaÊtêdcoqr f, .aaocør

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .       Page 23 of 59                           .



tt

'rr 1å 1.S

85ù

8C\i

ãfâ

åcü

ã50

5p9

ËU

,5t ã4 8i .3{t 9l 9Ë SS.

4!0:

¡Þ0

2W

åç0

r¡0

't00

Õ

'T
ÐÈÊ¡i 3a 33 3â 39 ,{? 45 dg Þ!

* UpKr Eecrd es Lølr B!ùid *' Éi9!Cr* Cclirll I i*turt C*.unt

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .       Page 24 of 59                           .



CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL D¡STRICT
AUDIT PRESENTATION
JUNE 30,2017

Review of Financial Report

A. Government - \Mde Financial Statements:

2012

Statement of Net Position

2013

Cash and lnvestments
Capital Assets, Net

Accounts Payable and
Accrued Expenses
Bonds Payable
Compensated Absences
Other Post-Employment
Benefits

Net Pension Liability

Net Position

Statement of Activities:

Property Taxes
Earned lncomeTaxes and
Per Capita

Grants
lnvestment Earnings

lnstruction
Support Services
Operation of Non-lnstruction
Services

Facilities
lnterest
Food Services

Change in Net Position

B. Goverrimental Funds

General Fund Balance -

Total

General Fund - Net Change
in Fund
Balance

C. Food Service Fund

Net Position
Change in Net Position

$3,592,305 $4,31 3,349 $5,881 ,417

$269,885,132 $s08,203,s04 $343,548,541 ($38,897,094) ($23,332,339) ($14,500,505)

$213,222,679 8217,645,729 $218,749,247 $224,325,197 $226,125,430 $229,381,334

$60,173,441
$438,535,953

2014

$90,343,s41
$436,583,977

2015

$72.449,910
$434,049,637

2016

$87,362,452
$429,886,488

2017

$101,265,243
$424,738,555

$87,577,402
$440,985,869

$21,475,287
$260,246,996

$1,578,312

$20,398,591
$1,025,231
$1,097,641

$147,1 1 5,81 9

$77,343,117

95,275,377
$8,765,181

$12,147,859
$5,291,312

$1,537,944
$259,055

$20,752,429
$180,254,960

$1,635,779

$20,189,798
$1,395,847

$410,728

$151 ,025,7sr
$77,30s,637

$5,381,420
$9,264,248
$7,579,280
$4,959,762

$1,697,704
$159,760

$32,342,222
$163,107,924

$1 ,686,126

$23,227,934
$745,146
9445,517

$157,s43,288
$83,543,924

$5,061 ,917
$r 0,672,816

$7,543,402
$5,21s,075

$991,026
($706,678)

$30,717,513
8107,412,510

$1,696,349

$8,154,686
$418,645,000

$22,229,401
$'1,974,590

$458,848

$162,513,061
$86,024,724

$6,109,513
$10,s22,590
$11,600,050

$5,042,163

$1 ,019,753
$28,217

$3s,366,167
$91 ,813,642

$1,789,748

s12,080,412
$475,386,000

$23,401,256
$1,620,741

$504,627

$179,759,s86
$94,'194,967

$6,468,4'13
$r4,033,745

$4,616,150
$5,045,285

$991,297
($2e,456)

$29,408,125
$79,132,301

$1,782,365

$15,771 ,901

$555,036,000

$24,918,445
$2,656,029
$1,071,633

$196,682,789
$ 1 01 ,1 30,945

$8,24ô,736
$14,659,121
$1,90s,387
$5,002,288

$891,280
($1 00,017)

$33,212,411 $40,690,r63 $35,345,037 $28,837,316 $15,564,755 $8,831,834

$33,476,973 $18,519,326 $17,813,141 $25,744,989 $35,023,119 $41,904,114

($589,422) ($14,957,647) ($706,r85) $7,931,848 $9,278,130 $6,880,9es

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 25 of 59                           .



Barbacane, Thorton & Company LLP Gorman & Associates, P.C. BBD, LLP Dreslin & Company, Inc

Office locations Wilmington , DE Northampton, PA Philadelphia, PA East Norriton, PA
Media, PA West Chester, PA

Firm Established 1978 2006 1997 1920

Firm specialty Nonprofit & Governmental Nonprofit & Nonprofit &
Government Sector Audits Government Sector Government Sector

Staff Size 20 w/ 5 Partners Audit performed by  70  w/ 8 Partners overall 12 Professionals
5 staff Accountants and 1 Principal 25  w/ 3 Partners devoted to 1 Shareholder-dedicated to CBSD

Nonprofit & Government Sector 4 Accountants/2 Professionals

West Chester Area SD Bethlehem Area SD Council Rock SD School District of Jenkintown
Clients Bensalem Township SD East Penn SD Downingtown Area SD School District of Springfield Twp

Delaware County IU Brandywine Heights SD Garnet Valley SD Middle Bucks Institute of Technology
School District of Philadelphia Northern Lehigh SD Perkiomen Valley SD Eastern Center of Arts & Tech

Allentown SD (past client) Upper Bucks Technical School School District of Lancaster Quakertown Community SD (past client)

CAFR Award Delaware County IU & SD of Philadelphia

Peer Review Pass Pass Pass Pass

Pre- audit conference - May 2018 Informational packet - June 2018 Pre-audit conference - TBD Planning phase - May-July 2018
Schedule Interim field work - June 2018 Field work - Before/After Fiscal Year End Interim fieldwork - June/July 2018 Audit fieldwork - Sept 10

Audit Plan - June 2018 Completed Audit Report -  Dec 1, 2018 Audit Plan - Prior to Full on-site Draft Financials/Mgmt Letter - Oct 10
Full on-site - Sept 2018 Full on-site - Sept 2018  Discussion/Analysis to Dreslin - Nov 1

Draft financials/Mgmt Letter - Oct 10, 2018 Draft Financials/Mgmt Letter - Oct 10, 2018 Final Financial Report - Dec 1
Final Financial Report - Dec 1, 2018 Final Financial Report - Dec 1, 2018

School Board Presentation - Dec 2018 School Board Presentation - TBD by CBSD

Fees
2017-18 $45,000 $45,400 $40,000 $29,500
2018-19 $45,500 $45,400 $40,000 $29,500
2019-20 $46,000 $45,400 $41,000 $29,500
2020-21 $46,500 $45,400 $42,500 $29,500

Total $183,000 $181,600 $163,500 $118,000

Add'l Services hourly rate: $95-$325 hourly rate: $85 Partner/Staff hourly rate: $80-$250 hourly rate: $80-$140

Notes

Annually host client only seminars free of 
charge that cover new GASB and related 
standards.

Firm's philosophy is to perform more quality oriented 
audit procedures in testing of balances and transactions 
versus reliance upon internal controls that can be 
circumvented at any time.

Ranked as one of the 25 largest CPA firms in 
the Greater Philadelphia Area by Philadelphia 
Business Journal.

Significant knowledge in regards to the 
requirements of conducting Uniform 
Guidance and Single Audits.

Dedicates all resources to the nonprofit and 
government industry sectors.

Firm has an on-going rapport with the Comptroller's office 
in Harrisburg where they discuss various accounting issues 
pertaining to school districts.

Nonprofit is approximately 40% of the firm's 
business.

Will  audit PLANCON forms 

Significant knowledge in regards to the 
requirements of conducting Uniform 
Guidance and Single Audits.

Member of AICPA since 1980.

Firms not responsing to RFP:  Rainer & Company,Newtown Square, PA,   Parentebeard LLC, Huntington Valley, PA,   William Smith & Brown, PC, Princeton, NJ

Central Bucks School District
Proposal to Provide Auditing Service

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .       Page 26 of 59                           .



Amount Source Name Description

Fun
d 
No.

G/L 
Accoun
t No.

Obj 
Code

1400 - 300 Function/Object  
90.00 BUCKS COUNTY IU #22  Homebound 1 1430 329

660.00 BUCKS COUNTY IU #22  Homebound 1 1430 329
120.00 BUCKS COUNTY IU #22  Homebound 1 1430 329
90.00 BUCKS COUNTY IU #22  Homebound 1 1430 329

420.00 BUCKS COUNTY IU #22  Homebound 1 1430 329
1,320.00 BUCKS COUNTY IU #22  Homebound 1 1430 329

660.00 BUCKS COUNTY IU #22  Homebound 1 1430 329
3,990.00 BUCKS COUNTY IU #22  Homebound 1 1430 329

600.00 BUCKS COUNTY IU #22  Homebound 1 1430 329
7,950.00  

90.00 THE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHI  Homebound 1 1430 329
262.50 THE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHI  Homebound 1 1430 329
90.00 THE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHI  Homebound 1 1430 329

502.50 THE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHI  Homebound 1 1430 329
90.00 THE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHI  Homebound 1 1430 329

1,035.00  
174.00 KIDS PEACE NATIONAL CENTERS  Homebound 1 1430 329
232.00 KIDS PEACE NATIONAL CENTERS  Homebound 1 1430 329
203.00 KIDS PEACE NATIONAL CENTERS  Homebound 1 1430 329
58.00 KIDS PEACE NATIONAL CENTERS  HB 1 1430 329

174.00 KIDS PEACE NATIONAL CENTERS  Homebound 1 1430 329
58.00 KIDS PEACE NATIONAL CENTERS  Homebound 1 1430 329

899.00  
870.00 FOUNDATIONS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH  HB 1 1430 329
870.00 FOUNDATIONS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH  
660.00 PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION SERVICES  Homebound 1 1430 329
420.00 PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION SERVICES  Homebound 1 1430 329
720.00 PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION SERVICES  Homebound 1 1430 329
360.00 PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION SERVICES  Homebound 1 1430 329

2,160.00 PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION SERVICES  
140.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
28.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329

252.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
196.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
168.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
252.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
140.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
140.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
84.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
56.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329

252.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
532.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
420.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
140.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
112.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
140.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
56.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329

224.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
224.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
224.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
28.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
56.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329

196.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
Special Education Contracts 300 Objects 1 of 3

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 27 of 59                           .



168.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
196.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
224.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
168.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
84.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
56.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329

168.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
112.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
168.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
140.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
112.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
196.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
56.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329

280.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
168.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
280.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
308.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
84.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329

112.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
56.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329

252.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
112.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
280.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
196.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
28.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329

112.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
140.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
196.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
252.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
112.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
84.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329

392.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
196.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
224.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
112.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
84.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329

112.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329
196.00 HORSHAM CLINIC  Homebound at Horsham Clinic 1 1430 329

10,276.00  
150.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329
120.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329
90.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329

150.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329
60.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329

240.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329
390.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329
210.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329
300.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329
60.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329
30.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329

270.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329
300.00 EDUCATION INC  Homebound 1 1430 329

2,370.00  
200.00 NEMOURS/ALFRED I. DUPONT HOSPITAL FOR Homebound 1 1430 329
360.00 NEMOURS/ALFRED I. DUPONT HOSPITAL FOR Homebound 1 1430 329
560.00  
145.00 EDUCERE, LLC  Homebound - Virtual 1 1430 329

Special Education Contracts 300 Objects 2 of 3
Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 28 of 59                           .



2,918.00 EDUCERE, LLC  Homebound - Virtual 1 1430 329
406.00 EDUCERE, LLC  Homebound - Virtual 1 1430 329

1,684.50 EDUCERE, LLC  Homebound - Virtual 1 1430 329
1,401.50 EDUCERE, LLC  Homebound - Virtual 1 1430 329
3,224.50 EDUCERE, LLC  Homebound - Virtual 1 1430 329
1,363.00 EDUCERE, LLC  Homebound - Virtual 1 1430 329
2,405.00 EDUCERE, LLC  Homebound - Virtual 1 1430 329
2,993.50 EDUCERE, LLC  Homebound - Virtual 1 1430 329
3,190.00 EDUCERE, LLC  Homebound - Virtual 1 1430 329

58.00 EDUCERE, LLC  On Line Courses 1 1430 329
3,229.00 EDUCERE, LLC  Homebound - Virtual 1 1430 329

23,018.00  
150.00 THE MEADOWS  Homebound 1 1430 329
150.00  
360.00 BELMONT BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL, LLC  Homebound 1 1430 329
270.00 BELMONT BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL, LLC  Homebound 1 1430 329
45.00 BELMONT BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL, LLC  Homebound 1 1430 329

135.00 BELMONT BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL, LLC  Homebound 1 1430 329
2,655.00 BELMONT BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL, LLC  Homebound 1 1430 329
3,465.00  

52,753.00

2100-300 Vendor Summary
487.50 SWEET, STEVENS, KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP Spec. Ed Legal Services 1 2190 330
195.00 SWEET, STEVENS, KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP Spec. Ed Legal Services 1 2190 330
682.50
675.00 INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES CANINE PATROL DOGS FOR 2016-2017 1 2190 330
225.00 INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES CANINE PATROL DOGS FOR 2016-2017 1 2190 330
225.00 INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES CANINE PATROL DOGS FOR 2016-2017 1 2190 330
675.00 INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES CANINE PATROL DOGS FOR 2016-2017 1 2190 330
450.00 INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES CANINE PATROL DOGS FOR 2016-2017 1 2190 330
225.00 INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES CANINE PATROL DOGS FOR 2016-2017 1 2190 330
450.00 INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES CANINE PATROL DOGS FOR 2016-2017 1 2190 330
225.00 INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES CANINE PATROL DOGS FOR 2016-2017 1 2190 330

3,150.00
1,046.32 HARTZELL, GLENN M. Professional Svcs 1 2190 330

522.91 HARTZELL, GLENN M. Professional Svcs 1 2190 330
1,569.23

500.00 PEACE PRAXIS EDUCATIONAL SERVICES Professional Development 1 2190 330
500.00

9,900.00 THE COUNCIL OF SE PENNSYLVANIA, INC SAP Program 1 2190 330
17,200.00 THE COUNCIL OF SE PENNSYLVANIA, INC SAP Program 1 2190 330
27,100.00
3,000.00 DR. KATHERINE DAHLSGAARD Speaking Engagment 1 2190 330
3,000.00

350.00 BUCKS COUNTY OPPORTUNITY COUNCIL, INC Staff Training Session 1 2190 330
350.00
450.00 AUTISM SPECTRUM DIAGNOSTICS & CONSULTI Presentation for Special Needs 1 2140 330
450.00
500.00 JANE AJAYA Presentation on Student Anxiety 1 2140 330
500.00

2,500.00 WYDIAH HUDSON Private Eval. Reimbursement 1 2140 330
431.78 WYDIAH HUDSON MEDICAL EXPENSE FOR JESSICA 1 2190 330
150.00 WYDIAH HUDSON FOR HAYDEN MEDICAL EXP 1 2190 330

3,081.78
39,896.01

Special Education Contracts 300 Objects 3 of 3
Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 29 of 59                           .



Trip ID Date Day Trip Origin Destination Dep. Time Ret. Time Dept. Pass. Buses
32264  09/05/2017 Tuesday WEST HIGH SCHOOL Lookaway Country Club 02:10 PM 05:35 PM golf 13 1
32410  09/05/2017 Tuesday EAST HIGH SCHOOL Lookaway Country Club 02:15 PM 02:45 PM Golf 28 1
32437  09/05/2017 Tuesday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Lookaway Country Club 02:00 PM 06:30 PM Golf 21 1

32313  09/08/2017 Friday EAST HIGH SCHOOL Council Rock North High School 01:45 AM 07:00 PM Volleyball 32 1
32446  09/08/2017 Friday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Council Rock North High School 01:45 PM 06:00 PM Tennis 16 1
32297  09/11/2017 Monday EAST HIGH SCHOOL Council Rock South High School 02:00 AM 06:00 PM Tennis 32 1

32265  09/11/2017 Monday WEST HIGH SCHOOL Lookaway Country Club 02:15 PM 05:35 PM golf 26 1
32411  09/11/2017 Monday EAST HIGH SCHOOL Lookaway Country Club 02:15 PM 02:30 PM Golf 28 1
32449  09/11/2017 Monday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Lookaway Country Club 01:30 PM 07:00 PM Golf 21 1

32271  09/12/2017 Tuesday WEST HIGH SCHOOL Doylestown Country Club 02:00 PM 02:30 PM golf 24 1
32408  09/12/2017 Tuesday EAST HIGH SCHOOL Doylestown Country Club 02:00 PM 06:00 PM Golf 19 1

32372  09/12/2017 Tuesday EAST HIGH SCHOOL Pennridge High School 01:45 PM 06:45 PM Soccer 72 2
32573  09/12/2017 Tuesday WEST HIGH SCHOOL Pennridge High School 02:00 PM 05:45 PM Tennis 16 1

32388  09/15/2017 Friday WEST HIGH SCHOOL Pennridge High School 01:45 PM 07:00 PM Field Hockey 37 1
32875  09/15/2017 Friday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Pennridge High School 01:30 PM 06:00 PM Tennis 13 1

32274  09/19/2017 Tuesday WEST HIGH SCHOOL Doylestown Country Club 02:15 PM 02:30 PM golf 24 1
32526  09/19/2017 Tuesday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Doylestown Country Club 01:45 PM 05:30 PM Golf 23 1

32528  09/20/2017 WednesdaySOUTH HIGH SCHOOL North Penn High School 01:45 PM 06:00 PM Cross Country 32 1
32611  09/20/2017 WednesdayWEST HIGH SCHOOL North Penn High School 01:45 PM 06:00 PM Cross Country 32 1
32612  09/20/2017 WednesdayWEST HIGH SCHOOL North Penn High School 01:45 PM 06:00 PM Cross Country 27 1

32694  09/23/2017 Saturday WEST HIGH SCHOOL Hershey Area 05:00 AM 04:00 PM Cross Country 21 1
32698  09/23/2017 Saturday EAST HIGH SCHOOL Hershey Park 06:30 AM 06:00 PM Cross Country 38 1
33026  09/23/2017 Saturday EAST HIGH SCHOOL Hershey Park 08:00 AM 06:00 PM Cross Country 26 1

32530  09/23/2017 Saturday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL EAST HIGH SCHOOL 08:45 AM 12:45 PM Field Hockey 37 1
32660  09/23/2017 Saturday WEST HIGH SCHOOL EAST HIGH SCHOOL 07:15 AM 04:50 PM Volleyball 16 1
32873  09/23/2017 Saturday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL EAST HIGH SCHOOL 08:30 AM 04:00 PM Volleyball 13 1

32316  09/25/2017 Monday EAST HIGH SCHOOL Pennsbury High School East 04:00 PM 09:30 PM Volleyball 32 1
33035  09/25/2017 Monday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Pennsbury High School East 01:45 PM 07:00 PM Tennis 13 1

32607  09/27/2017 WednesdaySOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Souderton High School Athletic 04:00 PM 09:00 PM Field Hockey 37 1
32613  09/27/2017 WednesdayWEST HIGH SCHOOL Souderton High School Athletic 01:30 PM 06:00 PM Cross Country 32 1
32614  09/27/2017 WednesdayWEST HIGH SCHOOL Souderton High School Athletic 01:30 PM 06:00 PM Cross Country 32 1

Due to the different start and end times, these buses could not be combined. 

Different end times would not allow a conbination

A 90 passanger bus with adaquate under storage could be used to combine the West buses

The two tennis teams could be combined but once school would lose an additional 20 minutes of instructional time

Two of the three buses could be combined, 20 minutes of instructional time lost at one school.

Buses could be combined but 15 minutes of instructional time lost for one school 

These buses could not be combined as the leave time is an hour difference. A 90 passanger bus could be used to accomidate East instead of 2 buses

If this is a non-school day, these buses could be combined into two but not one due to the equipment. 

An hour difference on the return time would not allow these buses to combine

Additional instructional time would be lost by combining buses and there would not be enough room with the equipment 

A 90 passanger bus with adaquate under storage could be used to combine the West buses

Amount of equipment for this all day event, possibly a 90 passenger bus could be used for East. However, this not ideal for a state championships as females have a different start time

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .       Page 30 of 59                           .



32299  09/19/2017 Tuesday EAST HIGH SCHOOL North Penn High School 02:00 PM 06:30 PM Tennis 16 1
32520  09/19/2017 Tuesday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL North Penn High School 01:45 PM 06:30 PM Field Hockey 38 1

32439  09/06/2017 WednesdaySOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Souderton High School Athletic 04:00 PM 08:30 PM Soccer 25 1
32872  09/06/2017 WednesdaySOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Souderton High School Athletic 05:30 PM 10:00 PM Soccer 23 1

32454  09/12/2017 Tuesday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL WEST HIGH SCHOOL 04:30 PM 09:00 PM Soccer 27 1
32909  09/12/2017 Tuesday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL WEST HIGH SCHOOL 05:30 PM 09:00 PM Soccer 26 1

32659  09/16/2017 Saturday WEST HIGH SCHOOL Souderton High School Athletic 03:15 PM 08:00 PM Cross Country 26 1
32688  09/16/2017 Saturday WEST HIGH SCHOOL Souderton High School Athletic 02:00 PM 07:45 PM Cross Country 22 1

32710  09/18/2017 Monday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Abington Senior High School 04:15 PM 09:15 PM Soccer 26 1
32711  09/18/2017 Monday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Abington Senior High School 05:15 PM 09:30 PM Soccer 26 1

32966  09/25/2017 Monday WEST HIGH SCHOOL Spring Ford Area High School 03:15 PM 08:00 PM Field Hockey 26 1
33030  09/25/2017 Monday WEST HIGH SCHOOL Spring Ford Area High School 02:00 PM 08:00 PM Field Hockey 26 1

32605  09/26/2017 Tuesday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL North Penn High School 04:15 PM 08:45 PM Soccer 26 1
32606  09/26/2017 Tuesday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL North Penn High School 05:15 PM 09:30 PM Soccer 26 1

32448  09/11/2017 Monday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Council Rock South High School 01:45 PM 06:00 PM Football 52 2

32348  09/07/2017 Thursday EAST HIGH SCHOOL Tennent (William) High School 01:45 PM 06:30 PM Football 43 2
32510  09/14/2017 Thursday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Tennent (William) High School 02:00 PM 06:00 PM Soccer 52 2

32601  09/23/2017 Saturday SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL Great Valley High School 08:15 AM 01:30 PM Soccer 52 0

If we change policy on returning on buses, one bus could return to South instead of two

Cannot combine due to equipment

Cannot combine due to equipment

?

54 total passangers with equipment would not work for combo but 90 passanger could work

If we change policy on returning on buses, one bus could return to South instead of two

If we change policy on returning on buses, one bus could return to South instead of two

If adaquate understorge available, these buses could eb combined

If we change policy on returning on buses, one bus could return to South instead of two

Could combine but one team would lose 30 minutes instructional time

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .       Page 31 of 59                           .



Farmer Tax Credits 
2/05/2018 

 
After the January 23rd Board meeting, there was some discussion concerning whether the district 
could create an extra real estate tax credit for farms within the district boundaries.  Checking 
with Jeff Garton revealed that the district cannot develop extra tax credits to benefit a sub group 
of real estate tax payers without state statutory authority. 
 
The school district currently has the following tax credits available for farmers: 
 
Act 1 of 2006 is an extra farmstead discount above what a home owner receives which equals 
approximately $200 per year in CBSD.  
 
Act 153 of  1996 is a tax credit program for farmers who agree to preserve their farms for open 
space.  The millage rate is frozen in time when a farm is considered preserved.  No matter what a 
future school district, county, of municipal millage rate increase may be moving forward, the 
farm property millage rate is frozen in the year the farm was preserved.  The average CBSD real 
estate tax discount through this program is $2,136.  Approximately 86 parcels are taking 
advantage of this tax credit.  Total real estate tax credits paid out during the current school year 
total $183,696. 
 
Act 319 of 1974 “Clean and Green” is a land conservation program that lowers the property tax 
assessment rate of landowners who own 10 or more contiguous acres. Landowners are obligated 
to devote their land to agricultural use, agricultural reserve use, or forest reserve use in order to 
qualify for lower property taxes. Landowners who exit the program may be required to pay up to 
seven years' worth of "roll-back" taxes, plus interest.  The program reduces the assessed value of 
property.  Most applicants see about a 50% reduction in real estate taxes. 
 
Some farm properties have applied for and receive all three discounts. 

Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 32 of 59                           .

http://conservationtools.org/guides/44-clean-and-green


Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .       Page 33 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 34 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 35 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 36 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 37 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 38 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 39 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 40 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 41 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 42 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 43 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 44 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 45 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 46 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 47 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 48 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .       Page 49 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018                          .      Page 50 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018 .      Page 51 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018 .      Page 52 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018 .      Page 53 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018 .      Page 54 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018 .      Page 55 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018 .       Page 56 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018 .       Page 57 of 59                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018 .       Page 58 of 59 .



Finance Committee Wednesday February 21, 2018 .       Page 59 of 59 .


	Audit Proposals Summary 2018-02-16.pdf
	Sheet1 (2)

	General Ledger Entries - 1200 SPECIAL ED 300 objects Cost Center 78_79_99.pdf
	Cost Center 79 99 77
	Cost Center 78

	Athletic Anaysis of September 2017 Bus report.pdf
	Sheet1

	February 2017-18 Finance Committee Agenda.pdf
	Board Room of the Education Services Center – 16 Welden Drive




